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Los Alamos National Laboratory

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA

— Restoration
Environmental Restoration Project pate: May 28, 1996

MS M992 Referto:. EM/ER;96-303
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545

505-667-0808/FAX 505-665-4747

Mr. Benito Garcia
NMED-HRMB
P.O. Box 26110
Santa Fe, NM 87502
SUBJECT: FIELD UNIT 2 SAMPLING AT TECHNICAL AREA (TA) 14
Dear Mr. Garcia:

Field Unit 2 is planning to start sampling at TA-14 on or about June 10, 1996
through approximately June 12, 1996. Sampling will be performed as part of a
Voluntary Corrective Action at Potential Release Site (PRS) 14-001(f) to remove soil

and sand from the bullet test facility.

Samples will be collected as shown in the table below.

Location Number of Samples Sample Type Analyses
PRS 14-001(f) 5 soil HE
characterization TCLP Metals
Isotopic Uranium
SVOCs, VOCs
PCBs
PRS 14-001(f) 1 decontamination HE
water TCLP Metals
characterization Isotopic Uranium
SVOCs, VOCs
PCBs

The readiness review for this sampling activity was conducted on May 24, 1996.
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If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to give me a call at

D/??%A A

avid Mclnroy
Environmental Restoration Project

(505) 667-0819.

DM/el

Cy: M. Alexander, ESH-18, MS K497
R. Bohn, EM/ER, MS M992
S. Bolivar, EES-13, MS H865
B. Driscoll, EPA, R.6
G. Gould, ESA-DE, MS G787
T. McFarland, ICF KE, MS M892
T. Taylor, LAAO, MS A316
E. Trollinger, LAAO, MS A316
S. Yanicak, NMED-AIP, MS J993
EM/ER File MS M992
RPF, MS M707



